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Malave, Erin M. Poan06b G294

From: Michele Keim [michele@lszcpa.com]

Sent: Friday, December 18, 2008 9:39 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Bonnie Mackey; 'Lilli Stevens'; KHILA@HOLLYWOQOD-LAW.COM
Subject: CHANGE OF ADDRESS

ATTN: FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE DIVISION OF CORPORATIONS
RE: SOUTH FLORIDA WOMEN HOMEOWNERS, INC.
EIN: 27-1428223

PLEASE UPDATE/CHANGE THE ADDRESS ON RECORD TO:

410 SE 11TH TERRACE
DANIA BEACH, FL 33004
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Beginning December 18th, tune into our live radio show "Tax Tips & Highlights" every Friday from 11:00 to 11:30
am on "The Biz 880 AM" or go to http://www,880TheBiz,com/ and click streaming live! Remember, for all your
Business, Tax and Accounting needs, "Don't Be Wacky," call.....

Michele C. Mackey-Keim

Levin, Silvey, Zelko & Mackey, P.A.
2699 Stirling Road, Suite B-205
Hollywood, FL 33312-6543

(954) 985-8808 xt. 113

{954) 985-8839 fax

www.Iszcpa.com

Internal Revenue Service'Circular 230 Disclosure IRS Circuiar 230 requires us to notify you that any tax
advice contained in this communication (including attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and
cannot be used, by any person for the purpose of avoiding any tax penalties that may be imposed by law.
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